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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 80-4-1 
- — — — '• — • • • X 

In the Matter ofthe Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JAM£SSURACI AREA VARIANCE 

#97-21. 

WHEREAS, JAMES SURACI, 202 Butterhill Drive, New Wmdsor, New York 12553, 
has made iq>plication before the Zoning Board of Appeals for an 11.8 ft. rear yard variance for a 
proposed deck to be located at the above residence in a CL-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 23rd day of June, 1997 before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Wmdsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board on his own behalf for this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in fevor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date ofthe 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals ofthe Town of New Wmdsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision 
in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a one-&mily home located in a neighborhood of one-family homes. 

(b) The home has an existing deck ̂ ^ch is unsafe and in poor condition, needing 
replacement. 

; (c) Most other homes in the neighboihood have similar deck.. 

(d) The construction of a new deck will not alter the landscape or cause any 
di^lacement or change in the vegetation. 
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(e) The propos^ deck will not cause any water accumulation or change any water flow. 

(f) The proposed deck will not create any ponding. 

(g) The proposed deck will not mterfere with sewer or water facilities. 

(h) Without a deck on the premises th^e would be a substmitial safety hazard as a person 
using one of the exits to the home would fall a considerable distance to the ground thereby 
cotainly seriously injuring themselves. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conchisions of law here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted due to the peculiar nature of the property and that the location of the 
existing structure will enhance rather than detract from the value of the property. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant fru:es in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed for the reason that, a deck is a permissible accessory structure 
and it is located on the premises in the least intrusive place possible due to the nature and location 
of the property. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the diaracter of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
wel&re of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. -

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 



WSSOLVED, that the Zoning Boaffd of Appeals of the Town of New^indsor GRANT a 
request for an 11.8 ft. rear yard variance for an existing shed located at the above-referenced 
property in a CL-1 zone as sought by the Applicants in accordaioce with plans filed with the 
Buildinĵ  Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BETTFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of i^peals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this dedsion to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: August 11, 1997. 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TCKM OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANSE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATES JUNE 3 , 1997 

APPLICANTS JAMES SURACI 
E02 BUTTERHILL DRIVE 
NEW WINDSOR, N-Y- 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT ) : TO CC»ISTRUCT A 14FT . X S^JFT. DECK 

LOCATED AT: 2 0 2 BUTTERHILL DRIVE 

ZOI^s CL 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING S I T E : SECTION: SO, BLOCK: 4 , LOT; 

I S DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1 . PROPOSED DECK EXCEEDS MINIMUM 40 F T . REAR YARD SET BACK. 

REQUIRET^NTS 

ZONE: CL USE 6 

REB'D REAR YD. 4 0 F T . 

m R U R l L R K S I . ] I . I t ' H J V K I L I L K I l J l l 

PRC»*OSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

as.EFT-

r H H H I l tL w^ WL K. 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

l i . S F T . 

APPLICANT I S TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
9 1 4 - 5 6 3 - 4 6 3 0 TO MAK^ AN APPOINTI«ENT WITH THE ZCNMIN6 BOARD 

CCi : . B - A - , APPLICANT, B .P- F ILES . 
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'OFEfj 5f'AC£\ 
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1 . Untuthorlxvd c l t f r a l i o n or •ddi l ion to • «urv»r <»*p t>**ring • 
l i c * n t » d ' l«nd »orw»>'Or'» t r t i i t • v io la t ion o« S»ctioo 720f 
<2) of th* New York St>t* Education L«w. 

2. OnJy copi»* from th» o r i g i n * ! o< thi» fu rv ty , mtrtctdwlth an 
or ig ina l of land t u r v t y o r ' t inl^rd srat , ihc l l b* contlderrd to 
b* v a l i d t r u * copies. 

3. C*r t i f icat ion shal l run onlr to Iht ovrson for Mtio>* thr survtr 
• s pr«par*d , and on his b»hatf to thr t i t i * rontpany, 
gov*rnm«ntal ag*ncr and Irr.ding i n s t i t u t i o n l i s l r d htrron and 
is not t r a n s f r r a b l r to addit ional ins t i tu t ions or tubstqurnt 
cwn»rs. 

SF>ec;i*s*L_ rvioTES 

1 . Bring Lot No. 153 and P»rc»l No. 153.1 and a portion of Lot 
No. 152 and Parcrl No. 152.1 in Section 7 as sho»n on a ».p 
v n t i l i r d ' B u t t r r H i l l Subdivision Srction 3* said map having 
b»»n f i l e d in the Orange County Clertr's Office on 20 July 1984 
as Hap No. 6^38. 

2. Lot l ine change having bien approved by the 7o»«n of N»i« 
Windsor Planning Board on 14 November \9B*. 

No c e r t i f i c a t i o n is made for i t 
ground surface at lime of the survei 

>isible at 

Offsets shown are 
otherwise noted. 

i^ht angles to property lines, unlets 

This survey was prepared prior to the receipt of a Title 
Report or Abstract of Jitle and is therefore subject to 
easements and other grants not visible, if *nr. 

C E R T I f=" 1 C^^T I Otvl 

I hereby c e r t i f y to James D. Surac i , Jeannie O l i v i e r i , Columbia 
Equi t ies L td , i t s successors and^'or assigns, and American T i t l e 
Insurance Company that this plan resu l ted from an actual f i e l d 
surwey of the indicated premises completed on 14 December 
1P84 and a re- inspection of 1 December 1989 performed in 
accordance wi th the Code of Pract ice adopted by the N.Y.S. 
Association of Professional Land Surveyors I n c . , and i s , to 
the best of my Knowledge and b e l i e f , co r rec t . 
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June 23, 1997 10 

PVBfclC HEARIWg: 

gVRACl. JAMgg 

Mr. Jameis Suraci appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 11.8 ft. rear yard variance to 
construct deck at 202 Butterhill Drive in a CL-1 zone. 

MS. BARNHART: We sent out 58 notices on this 
particular thing on June 12th and as you can see, we 
have an audience here. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let the record reflect there is no 
audience.. 

MS. BARNHART: There is no audience. 

MR. NUGENT: Okay, you took some photographs Jim of the 
deck. 

MR. KANE: Is this an existing deck or wants to 
construct a new one? 

MR. SURACI: Yes, he wants to make it 14 x 24, that is 
the existing one there. 

MR. KANE: Do other homes in the area have similar size 
decks as he wants to construct? 

MR. SURACI: I can't honestly say, I'm not sure, I'm 
sure there are but--

MR. KANE: To your knowledge. 

MS. BARNHART: Butterhill Drive we know all of them 
actually. 

MR. KRIEGER: Just trying to make a record. 

MR. KANE: And to your knowledge/is buiiding of this 
deck will in no way change any of the landscape or 
cause any safety and health hazards in the area? 



June 23, 1997 11 

KR, SURACI: No. 

MR. KANE: And it won't change the atmosphere of the 
neighborhood? 

MR. SURACI: No, it will enhance it, I would say. 

MR. KRIE6ER: Won't cause any water, accumulation or 
change the flow of any water on the ground? 

MR. SURACI: No. 

MR. KRIE6ER: Without a deck on the back of the 
property, someone exiting from the rear door would be 
likely to injure themselves^ is that true? 

MR. SURACI: No. 

MR. KRIE6ER: If there was no deck at all? 

MR. SURACI: No, the rear door goes right out. 

MR, KRIEGER: Doesn't the sliding door that I am 
looking at in the picture— 

MR, SURACI: Oh, the sliding door, there's a — 

MR. KRIEGER: If one were to walk out the sliding door 
and there was no deck, they'd hurt themselves? 

MR. SURACI: Exactly. 

MR. NUGENT: We're trying to establish criteria for a 
decision. 

MR. SURACI: I understand, I thought he was referring 
to the back door from the garage. 

MR. NUGENT: No. 

MR. KANE: And even though you believe this is a 
self-created hardship, you believe this is necessary 
for the safety and the enhancement of that particular 
piece of property? 



J u n e 2 3 , 1997 12 

MR. StJRACI: Y e s , 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? 

MS. OWEN: No further questions. 

MR. KANE: No further questions. 

im. NUGENT: Accept a motion. 

MS. OWEN: I make a motion that we give Mr. Suraci his 
11.8 rear yard variance. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL . . 

MS. OWEN 
MR. KANE 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. BABCOCK: I will let Frank know that you got an 
approval and he will work on it and probably by the end 
of tomorrow, they'll be calling you telling you it's 
ready, if not the very next day. 

MR- SURACI: Thank you very much. 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOAM) OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the ^ 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following Proposition: 

Appeal No. . ^ 

Request of \^^.S Q ^ m a ^ "^^^OMU^i ^UA^M. 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit: 

being a VARIANCE of Section *49:^Ktl •.'Tc.\^ ceL lL>i? ^^^- i 

for property situated as follows: 

known as tax lot Section 2o Block ̂  Lot I . 

SAID HEARING will take place on the ̂ 23a^day of ,̂ Ĵ i,̂ jt-i_____/ 
19^7: / at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue^ New Windsor, 
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. ^' 

Chairman' 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

— ^ ' • • X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

^ y ? - ^ / 
Applicant 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE BY 
MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin 
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on /A^'tKyfinL /ff^^ I compared the «5fl addressed envelopes containing 
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the 
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are 
identicai to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the 
Town of New Windsor. 

^^^t;,mMM^ 
Patricia A. Bamhart 

Sworn to before me this 
l ^ d a y o f ^ 

NotArvPnhlif M Notary Public 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984066 rnri 

Commission Expires July 1 Si, t^LL 
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June 9, 1997 12 

SURACI. JAMES 

MR. NUGENT: Request for 11.8 ft. rear yard variance to 
construct a 14 X 29 ft. deck at 202 Butterhill Drive in 
a CL-1 zone. 

,Mr. and/Mrs..Suraci appeared before the board for. this 
proposal. 

MRS. SURACI: Actually, I don/t know if it makes a 
difference, it's actually 24 foot deck. 

MR. NUGENT: 14 x 24? 

MRS. SURACI: Yes, it's actually 14 x 24, I don't know 
if it makes a difference as far as the paperwork or the 
request. 

MR. TORLEY: It does. 

MS. BARNHART: It will make a difference because it 
will be right instead of wrong. 

MR. KRIEGER: Difference it makes if you go through the 
application process and if the application is granted 
when you say lot of if's but if that is done, then 
you're limited to the application that was granted. So 
if you are a foot short, that is the application you 
got granted, it's a foot short and it would be about as 
easy as putting, as extending a board after you have 
cut it. 

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, the length of the deck is 
not a question here, it's the width of the deck so that 
somehow we got 2 9 foot. 

MRS. SURACI: So it doesn't matter? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. SURACI: Existing deck comes out ten feet, we're 
going out 14 which I believe the builder had their 
variance to begin with so technically we're only 
extending an additional four feet. Here's the picture 
of it, it's kind of deceiving, the current deck ends 
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here at this window, we're just extending it out to the 
end and we're, we want to request to come out four 
additional feet, request to come out additional four 
feet, looks like it's further becaui^e of the stairs, 
the shadow. 

MR. TORLEY: So the existing deck is ten feet out? 

MR. SURACI: We want it to come to the end. 

MR. TORLEY: You say there was a variance granted 
before? 

MRS. SURACI: I believe there's a variance on it 
already. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, there is. 

MR. SURACI: For ten feet was it cause I know it comes 
out ten feet? 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't know how far off the house it was 
but you do have a variance but you have a variance to 
go within 3 2 foot two inches to the line. 

MRS. SURACI: We'd like to extend that and request for 
I guess additional 11.8 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for additional four or request for 
11, how do we phrase that? 

MS. BARNHART: Requests for 11.8 feet rear yard 
variance. 

MR. TORLEY: But they h a v e — 

MR- NUGENT: They have 28'2»« available and they need 
40. 

MR. KRIEGER: They don't have to redo it, they have to 
add on so the variance request is for the extra. 

MR. TORLEY: So it's a four foot wide variance really. 

MR. NUGENT: Actually yes, over and above what they 



June 9, 1997 14 

have already. 

MRS. SURACI: So when I, if I answered the request for 
a public hearing to fill out the paperwork, what would 
you put, the 11.8? 

MS. BARNHART: You put whatever-^^they^.denied you -on your 
denial, that is what you write. Do you have any 
questions? 

MR. NUGENT: Anybody have any further questions? I'll 
accept a motion. 

MR. REIS: Make the motion that we set up the Suraci 
family for their requested variance. 

MS. OWEN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. OWEN 
MR. REIS 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: You may have heard me talk to the other 
applicant, those are the state standards by which the 
board must decide and if you would address yourself to 
those in a presentation that would be helpful. Also, 
I'd like to see a copy of your deed. 

MRS. SURACI: I have that, do you want that now? 

MR. KRIEGER: No, I want it, I don't need a copy to 
keep, I just want to look at it and give it back to 
you, last thing is I think it would be helpful for the 
board if you brought pictures of the house all four 
exposures. 

MR. NUGENT: So we can see where it's going to lay 
against the land. 

MR. TORLEY: You're going to have to send out a lot of 
letters and if you talk to your neighbors and tell them 
you're going to get this letter, it's just for my deck. 



.June 9, 19'97̂ --- -'-:'̂  "̂^ " ^15 

I'» not putting up a radio tower or axi^^thing^ 

MRS. SURAci: Thank you. 
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TOWH OF HEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION, FOR VARIANCE 

# 97-2.1 
Date: 

, / <^9/V>>5r6/'775'/ 
xy Appl icant Informatxon: ^ ^ ,/ ,^,itr\ AI A; y.// -

(Name, address and nhone of Appl i cant ) (Owner) 

< 9̂/V> 5̂r6/' 775'/ 

„ _ ^ .JJij(jOfK)h^Gl.M. 
(Name, address andphone of Appl i cant ) (Owner) 

(b) 
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(c) ^ 
(Name, address and phone of attorney) 

(d) 
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

(J^) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III.i^^roperty Information: •̂  / - / «. -. 
(a) OL ^m Su-H-eef^Ji /[)p,NeuuUJfAJi>^(^ k J y^o-H-l 0 3D/qc/esS 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 
-(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft, ? floN^^ 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? A^Q . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? <?- 7- /?9Q . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? A^Q . 

'(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? VigS 
If so, when? ^H -

(g) Has an Order to R^nedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/zoning Inspector? A^O . 

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is auiy 
proposed? Describe in detail: TWO 

A - . 

IV. Use Variance. ̂ IjO 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., C^l. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) 'The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hsLrdship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes Wo X • 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

)/^ V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ̂ > 12 , Table of dLdWj^iLlc^ Regs., Col. Qy 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd' 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 90 ^ . ^^.a^fT //. 9^T 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 
Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* %̂ %̂ %̂ 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 
* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

^ (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area vsuriance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



/ , whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance 1 ^ /^ j ^ j /) 

(You may attach additional pape:rwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

Requ i rements 
Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free—standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation.///R 
(a) Interpretation requested of Hew Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

V VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safegu£ucds you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maiintained or 



i / . upgraded and;that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
foster^ed. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign linitations, utilities, drainage.) 

iaj^C 

IX. Attachments required: 
i^ OcypY of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ ^o.o-o auid the second 
check in the amount of $ 3cro.vt>, each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. j ^ 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: Q^IH^ 7?^ l̂ f̂  
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sitorn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

VlAis day of 

XI ZBA Acticm: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

'/JUL 
(Applicant) 

RlUftlCIA A. BARNHART 
Notaiy Public, State of New Yort 

NaO1PA40D1134 
Ouaiifiad in Oranga County 

Expinw AuQiMt 31.1027. 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: '-' ''--- '- •- - ' -

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



TOVWOFlS^^ 
5551JNICW>WENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
Tekphooe: (914) 563-4633 

Fm: (914) 563-4693 

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR FOR TOWN 

James and Jeamie Surad 
202 ButteriuU Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Re:TaxMapFarcd 8 0 - 4 - 1 

Dear ̂ . and ̂ 5 . Suraci: 

According to our leoocds, the attached list of property owners are within five luindred (5 
nrfefeaoed property. 

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the bakmce of $50.00 to the Town Cktk*s Office. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
SofeAssessor 

LC p̂ab 

Gc: Pat Bainfaart, ZBA 



SycaoKwe Associates 
431 Bloommg Grove Tpk. 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

WiUiam & Dorothy Scott 
8 Cedar Lane 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Ridgecrest Baptist Cbuidi 
P.O.Bo3c4070 
Ncw^mdsor.N.Y. 12553 

Kennetfa L. Jeune 
Maddine ^joroig 
215 Butteriiill Road 
NcwVrindsof,N.Y. 12553 

MaureenMiUin 
AUmD Scheck 
213 ButteriiiU Road 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

JohnT.Wcbor 
211 ButtCffaill Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

Peter & Joan Mundy 
209 Butteriiili Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Michael J. & Leona Busija 
207 Butteriiili Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Beifceky Federal Bank and Trust FSB 
The Forum Suite 402 
1675 Pabn Beach Lakes Blvd. 
West Pafan Beach, FL 33401 

Midiad & Kaica Po^isil 
167 S. Harrison Avenue 
Congefs,N.Y. 10920 

Midiael A. & Nancy R. Bell 
330 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

An̂ KX^ & Venus Sandiez 
328 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

Maria S..Defiizio 
GailESteinfaeimer 
326 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Boris & Christina Lookewycz 
57 Guems^ Drive 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

WiUiam F. & Kathleen M. Vacco 
P.O. Box 4013 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Brian R.& Janet M. Carpenter 
96 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

James F. & Nancy E. Keating 
94 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

Louis E. Hernandez 
92 Gumisey Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Louis A. & Linda Dicocco 
90 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Victor M. & Maria A. Perez 
64 Guems^ Drive 
New Wmdsor, N Y . 12553 

Rando^ & P^gy L. Wolfe 
62 Guomsey Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

John T.& Tina MReilly 
60 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N .Y. 12553 

Mkfaad J. Annida 
MaiyAnnNefoda 
58 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Charles &. Nancy E. Hatala 
56 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Teresa Albaugh 
201 Buttethin Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Peter C.Stukoois 
MargafetRElstob 
204 Botteriutt Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Roy B. ft C n̂lfaia J. GotduOl 
705Mar8Drive 
Bbe Bell, PA 19422-6431 

CyndiiaJ. Devita 
TlKxmsJ.Dillan 
208 Butteriiin Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

Joseph R. ft Martha R GaDo 
210 Butteriiili Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

JolnP.FoK 
212 BatteriuU Drive 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 



JohnRGuido}; 
Leslie C.HyMs 
214 Buttfiiiiill Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Donald S. &. Doima J. Bigi 
216 Butterhill Drive 
NcwWiiidsor,N.Y. 12553 

David W. Lucas 
38 GuemsQr Drive 
NcwWindsor.N.Y. 12553 

Ikmy & Louise S a w o ^ 
40 Gikmsey Drive . 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Patricia Lyim Koster 
42 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y, 12553 

Tara L & Patrick F. Fallacaio 
44 Qnenxsgy Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Jeffiey E. Ragni 
46 GuenisQ^ Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Michael & Wanda Mendillo 
48 GuernsQ^ Drive 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Freonan & Vanley Hughley 
50 GuemsQr Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y.12553 

Jan & Angelina Kostek 
320 Butternut Drive 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Joseph & Milagros Aice 
322 Butternut Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Gerard J. & Cheiyl Walker 
215 Daily Lane 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Bemadette Vinci 
Cindi Moore 
2i7DaiiyLane 

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Michael T. & Maureen A. Busweiler 
219DaiiyLane 
New Windsor, N .Y. 12553 

Robert &Peny Smith 
221 Daily Lane 
New Windsor, N Y . 12553 

Raymond & Laiffa McCormadc 
223 Daily Lane 
New Wmdsor, N.Y.12553 

Albeit & Marion Moo 
25 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N.Y.12553 

Steven G. Radich 
Diane M.Byn]e 
27 Guernsey Drive 
New Wmdsor, N. Y. 12553 

Jon B. & Betsy V. Martens 
23 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Janine Tarsio 
Mary Ann CappeUi 
216 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 

Yvon Oliver 
Monchais Yolene 
214 Dairy Lane 
New Wmdsor, N Y . 12553 

James B. & Susan J. Smith 
212 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Micfaad G. & Lisa A. Marindli 
210 Dairy Lane 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

David & Janet Wiiidert>aum 
19 Guernsey Drive 
NewWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Kenneth J. & Susan Cuny 
21 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

RocfadOe D. Amigo 
53 Guerns^ Drive 
NcwWindsor,N.Y. 12553 

Dominick, lole &. Jennie D. Vinci 
499 Fiwktin Street 
RycBiook,N.Y. 10573 

Ficd D. & Sheryl L. Wmkkr 
49 Guernsey Drive 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

Issued by TITLE NO.RD-33~20279 

POLICY NO. 416417 

American Title Insurance Company 
N o r t : h e a s t R e g i o n ipMcfMan 

Tiroo^By C. Tamsen, Esq . 
Neuman, LaForge & Tamsen, E s g s . 
400 Gidney Avenue - P.O. Box 2687 
N e w b u j c a h . N e w Y o r k 1 2 5 5 0 . . .. - x.- * <-^^ 

American Ti t le Insurance Company, in considerat ion of the payment of its 
charges for the examinat ion of t i t le and its premium for insurance, insures 
the within named Insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the 
amount of insurance stated herein and in addition the costs and expenses 
of defending the title, estate or interest Insured, which the insured shall 
sustain by reason of any defect or defects of title affecting the premises 
described in Schedule A or affecting the interest of the insured therein as 
herein set forth, or by reason of unmarketability of the title of the insured 
to or in the premises, or by reason or liens or incumbrances affecting title 
at the date hereof, or by reason of any statutory lien for lat>or or material 
furnished prior to the date hereof which has now gained or which may 
hereafter gain priority over the interest insured hereby or by reason of a 
lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all loss and damage by 
reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, incumbrances 
and other matters set forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions of this 
policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the amount to 
t>e ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be 
payable upon compliance by the insured with the stipulations of said con­
ditions, and not otherwise. 
In Witness Whereof, American Title Insurance Company has caused this 
policy to be signed and sealed on its date of issue set forth herein. 

A m e r i c a n Tit;le I n s u r a n c e Conripany 

: * : ' * 5 S 3 6 

HARDENBURGH ABSTRACT CO. 
Orange Cot«iiy.^lna , _ , 

" Goshen, New York 10924 
(914) 294-6909 294-5085 343-6678 

• T 900 



^American Tit l^lhsu^ Company 
. 2 / 1 2 / 9 0 SCHEDULE K IbMdfcmfWnr^ 

Dateof Policy ^ Meridian Company 
1 7 9 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 TiTi p wn ^^^^^"20279 

Amount of Insurances TITLE NO. 4 I 6 4 1 7 
POLICVNO. 

Name of Insured: 

JAMES D. SURACI and JEANNE OLIVIERI 

f e e s imple 
The estate or interest insured by this policy is 

vested in the insured by means of 

Deed dated 2/7/90 made by Moodna Development Co., Inc. 

to James D- Suraci and Jeanne Olivieri and recorded in the 

Orange County Clerk's Office on 2/12/90 in Liber 3254 Cp. 310. 

The premises in which the insured has the estate or interest covered by this policy 

See attached Schedule "A" 

Countersigned: 

FORM T 775 A NYSLTA Owner's Policy Fonn lOOE 
REPRINTED (10/89) 



SCHEDULE "A' 

All that certai n p* i ece or parcel of 1 and 1 yl ng. si tuate ^nd be i r o 
i n the; Tô Mn of New Wi ndsor . Orange County, NY. be i no a por 1 j on 
of Lot No. 153 and Open Space Parcel No. 153.1. as shouiii 
ei 

f 
No 
L o t L i n e Change a p p r o v e d by t h e Town o f New Wi n d s o r PI ann j no 
B o a r d on 14 Noverr iber 1 9 8 4 , b e i n g more p a r t i c u l a r l y d e s c i l b e d ae 
f o l 1 o w s : 

• • vii^r • «vvii wi i^-tv^ ^•'. ..w_-w. . w. «. .^^ WW-..V,, . , , . wv.. .«. « i-'v.«r\ion 
)f L o t N o . 153 a n d Open Space P a r c e l N o . 1 5 3 . 1 . as shown ori ^ niap 
•n t i t l ed B u t t e r Hi 1 1 S u b d i v i s i on Sec t i on 5" . s a i d map h*^v i ng been 
• i 1 ed In t h e Orange C o u n t y C l e r k ' s O f f i c e on 20 Ju 1 y 1904 a i >^^r, ' 
l o . 6 6 3 8 . s a i d L o t and Open Space P a r c e l h a v i n g been r e v i ^ ^ ^ j b y & 

Lot No. 153 
BEGn>INING at a poi nt in the easterly line of Butterhill Drive 
where said 1 ine is intersected by the southerly line of Guernsey 
Drive, runn I ng thence , the f ol 1 c«wi nq courses: 

E , 

1 . A l o n g t h e s o u t h e r l y 1 i n e o f G u e r n s e y D r i v e , N 8 2 ° 4 2 ' 53 " E , 
1 1 2 . 0 2 ' t o a p o i n t J 

2 . A l o n g t h e d i v i s i o n l i n e b e t w e e n Lo t N o . 152 and L o t N o . 1 5 3 , 
as r e v i s e d by a.bove-men t i oned L o t L i n e Change . S 9 ̂  40 ' 0 0 " 
1 1 5 . 3 5 ' t o a p o i n t ; 

3 . A l o n g t h e d i v i s i o n l i n e be tv jeen Open Space P a r c e l N o . 153 .1 
and L o t N o . 1 5 3 . S SO^ 2 0 ' 0 0 " W, 1 1 1 . 9 2 ' t o a p o i n t : 

4 . A l o n g t h e e a s t e r l y 1 i ne o f Bu t t e r h i 1 1 Dr i ve , N 9*^ 4 0 ' 0 0 " W. 
1 2 0 . 0 0 ' t o t h e p o i n t o r p l a c e o f BEGINNING. 

COT'iTAI N I NG 1 3 . 1 7 0 s q u a r e f e e t . 0 . 3 0 A c r e s o f l a n d , more o r l e s s . 

Open Space P a r c e l N o . 1 5 3 . 1 
BEGHNff-̂ ilNG a t a p o i n t In t h e e a s t e r l y 1 i ne o f B u t t e r h i l l D r i v e 
w h e r e s a i d 1 i ne i s i n te r -sec t e d by t h e d i v i s i o n 1 i ne be tween Op^n 
Space P a r c e l N o . 1 5 3 . 1 and Open Space P a r c e l No . 1 5 4 . 1 , r u n n i n g 
t h e n c e , t h e f o l l o w i n g c o u r s e s : 

1 . A l o n g t h e e a s t e r l y l i n e o f Bu t t e r h i 1 1 Dr i v e , N 9** 4 0 ' 0 0 " !•'. 
1 0 . 0 0 ' t o a p o l n t ? 

2 . A l o n g t h e d i v i s i o n 1 i ng b e t w e e n L o t N o . 153 and Open Space 
P a r c e l N o . 1 5 4 . l . N 30 2 0 ' 0 0 " E , 1 1 1 . 9 2 ' t o a p o i n t : 



3. Along the divisi on 1ine between open space Parcel No. 152.1. 
and Open Space Parcel No. 153,1, as revised bv the 
above-re-ferenced Lot Line Change, S 9° 40' 00" E, 10.00' to a 
point; 

4. Along the diVisi on 1ine between Open Space Parcel No. 153,1 
and Open Space Parcel No. 154.1, S 80** 20' 00" W, 111.92' to 
the point or place o-f BEGU-t̂ lING. 

CONTAINING 1,119 square -feet, 0,3 Acres of land, more or less. 



American Title lnsuranceT;ompany 
A M e r i d i a n Corrpany 

SCHEDULE B 
TITLE NoRD-33-20279 

The following estates, interests, defects, objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other 
matters are excepted from the coverage of this policy: 

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except as 
herein provided. 

2. Consequences of the exercise and enforcement or attempted enforcement of any govern­
mental, war or police powers over the premises. 

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (including, but not limited to zoning, building, and 
environmental protection) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or improvement of the 
premises adopted or imposed by any governmental body, or the effect of any noncompliance 
with or any violation thereof. 

4. Judgments against the insured or estates, interests, defects, objections, liens or incumbrances 
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or with the privity of the insured. 

5. Title to any property beyond the lines of the premises, or title to areas within or rights or 
easements in any abutting streets, roads, avenues, lanes, ways or waterways, or the right to 
maintain therein vaults, tunnels, ramps or any other structure or improvement, unless this 
policy specifically provides that such titles, rights, or easements are insured. Notwithstanding 
any provisions in this paragraph to the contrary, this policy, unless otherwise excepted, 
insures the ordinary rights of access and egress belonging to abutting owners. 

6. Title to any personal property, whether the same be attached to or used in connection with 
said premises or otherwise. 

7. Subject to Mortgage dated 2/8/90 made by Jeanne Olivieri 
and James D. Suraci to Columbia Equities, Ltd., securing 
$161,000.00 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on 
2/12/90 in Liber 3653 Mp. 180. 
8. Grant in Liber 2081 Cp. 272- Terms and Conditions in deed 

Moodna Development Co., Inc. to Olivieri and Suraci. 
9. Town of New Windsor states Certificate of Occupancy issued 
3/19/85 and 12/14/89 for decX. 
10. Town of New Windsor states Butterhill Drive is maintained 
by the Town of New Windsor. 
11- Company affirmatively insures that with the exception of 
providing utility service to the subject dwelling, that Grant 
in Liber 2081 Cp. 272 does not create any rights which extend 
more than 10 feet inside any record line, and that the exercise 
of any rights thereunder will not interfere with the use and 
occupancy of structural improvements located on the premises. 

FORM T 775 B NYSLTA Owner's Policy Form lOOE 
REPRINTED (10/89) 
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(c) Liability to any collateral holder of 
ttiis poNcy sfMH not mceed the amount of 
ttte pectmiary interest of such collateral 
holder in tl»e premtees.r?: ™ v^ r^^v 

(d) ̂  All payments made t>y this Company 
under this policy shall reduce ttie anrwunt 
hereof pro tanto, except (1) payments made 
for courtsel fees and distxirsements in defen­
ding or prosecuting actions or proceedings 
in tiehalf of ttie insured and for statutory 
costs and allowances imposed on the in-
swed ki such actions and proceedings, and 
0 if ttie insured is a mortgagee, payrrtents 
made to srtisfy or subordinate prior liens or 
incumbrances not set forth in Schedule B. 

(e) When liability has been definitely fix­
ed m accordance with ttie corxlitions of this 
policy, ttie loss or damage shall be payat>le 
within thirty days thereafter. 

«. CCMNSURANCE 
(a) In ttie event ttiat a partial l o ^ occurs 

after ttve insured rrutos an improvement 
s(rt>sequent to the date of this policy, and on­
ly in ttiat event, the insured tiecomes a co-
insurer to the extent hereinafter set forth. 

if the cost of ttie improvements exceed 
twenty per centum of ttie amount of this 
policy, such proportion only of any partial 
loss estatDlistied stiali tie borne tiy ttie com­
pany as one hundred twenty per centum of 
the amount of this policy tiears to the sum of 
ttie amount of ttiis policy and ttie amount ex­
pended for ttie impfov^nent The foregoing 
provisions stiall not apply to costs and at­
torney's fees incurred by ttie con^Muiy in pro­
secute or providing for the defense of ac­
tions or proceedings in betialf of the insured 
pursuant to the terms of this policy or to 
costs imposed on ttie insured in such ac­
tions or proceedings, and stiall apply only to 
that portion of losses which exceed in ttie 
aggregate ten per cent of the face of the 
policy. 

Provided, however, ttiat the foregoing co­
insurance provisions stiali not apply to any 
loss arising out of a lien or encumtirance for 
a liquidated amount which existed on the 
date of this policy and was not stiown in 
Schedule B; and provided further, such co-
bisurance provisions shall not apply to any 
loss If, at the time of ttie occurence of such 
loss, ttie then value of ttie premises, as so 
improved, does not exceed one hundred 
twenty per centum of the amount of this 
policy. 

(b) If ttie premises are' divisibie into 
separate, independent parcels, and a loss is 
established affecting one or more txit mrt all 
of said parcels, the loss stiall be computed 
and settled on a pro rata basis as If this 
policy were divided pro rata as to value of 
said separate, independent parcels, ex­
clusive of improvements made sut>sequent 
to the date of this policy. 

(c) Clauses l a T of this section apply to 
mortgage policies only after the insured shall 
have acquired the Merest of the riKNlgage. 

(d) If. at the time liability for any loss 
shall have tieen fixed pursuant to ttie condi­
tions of this policy, ttie insured fields 
another policy of insurance covering the 
same loss issued by another company, this 
company stiail not be liable to the insured for 
a greater proportion of the loss than the 
amount ttiat this policy bears to the whole 
amount of insurance, held by ttie insured, 
unless anottier mettiod of apportioning the 
loss shall tiave tieen provided by agreement 
tietween this company and the ottier insurer 
or insurers. 

7. ASSIGNMBIT OF POUCY 
if ttie interest insured by this policy is that 

of a mortgagee, this policy may tie assigned 
to and stiail inure to the benefit of suc­
cessive assignees of ttie mortgage witfiout 
consent of this company or its endorsement 
of this policy. Provision is made in the rate 
manual of New York Board of Title Under­
writers filed with the Superintendent of In-
stirance of ttie State of New York on tietialf 
of this and ottier memtier companies for con­
tinuation of liability to grantees of the in­
sured in certain specific circumstances only. 
In no circumstance provided for in this sec­
tion stiail this company tie deemed to have 
insured ttie sufficiency of ttie form of ttie 
assignment or ottier instrument of transfer 
or conveyance or to tiave assumed any 
liatHllty . for the sufficiency of any pro­
ceedings after ttie date of this policy. 

«. SUSnOQATION 
(a) This company stiali to the extent of 

any payment tiy It of loss under this policy, 
tie sutirogated to all rights of the insured 
with respect ttiereto. Ttie insured stiall ex­
ecute such instruments as may tie requested 
to transfer such rights to this company. The 
rights so transferred stiall be striiordinate to 
any remaining interest of the insured. 

(b) If the insured Is a mortgagee thii 
company's ri(H^ of sutxogation shall not pre 
vent the inswed from rotoasing the persona 
liability of the obligor or guarantor or fronr 
releasbig a portion of ttie premises from th< 
lien of ttie mortgage or from increasing oi 
otherwise modifying the insured mortgage 
provided such acts do not affect ttie validity 
or priorfty of ttie lien of the mortgage in 
sured. However, the liatiility of this company 
under this policy stiall in no event tie increas­
ed by any such act of ttie insured. 

9. IMSREPRESENTATION 
Any untrue statement made tiy the in­

sured, with respect to any material fact, or 
any si^ipression of or failure to disclose any 
material fact, or any untrue answer by the in­
sured, to material inquiries before the is­
suance of this policy, shall void this policy. 

10. NO WAIVER OF CONOmONS 
This company may taiw any appropriate 

action under the terms of this policy whether 
or not it stiali be iiatiie hereunder and shall 
not ttiereby concede llatiiiity or waive any 
provision of this policy. 

11. POLICY ENTIfte CONTRACT 
All actions or proceedings against this 

company must tie based on the provisions of 
this policy. Any ottier action or actions or 
rights of action that the insured may have or 
may bring against this company in respect 
of other services rendered in connection with 
the issuance of this policy, stiall be deemed 
to have merged in and be restricted to its 
terms and conditions. 

12. VAUOATION AND MODIFICATION 
This policy is valid or^ when duly signed 

by a validating officer or agent Chmges 
may be affected only by written endorse­
ment If ttie reconNng date of the in-
stnmients creating the insured interest is 
later ttwn ttie policy date, such policy stiall 
also cover intervening liens or encum­
brances except real estate taxes, 
assessments, water ctiarges and sewer 
rents. 
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MOODNA DEVELOPMENT CO.. 

-"--̂:>:.- .A->.i.U::-' -TO"- •-
JAMES D. SURACI 
JEANNIE OLIVIERI 

INC. 

' - -••-• ' ^ - _ '^ 

RECORD AND RETURN TO: 
'.'--'.--.: - (Name and Address) ^ 1 ^ 

• ^ 

O 
I -o 
tu 
CO 

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE RRST PAGE OF EACH 
RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY. 

DO HOT WRTTE BELOW THIS U N E 

NEUMANV LA FORGE & TAMSEN 
400 Gidney Avenue 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
ATTN: TIMOTHY C, TAMSEN, ESQ. 

C O N T R O L N O . OSiy35 DATE ^ - ' ^ - ^ O AFFIDAVIT FILED ' 

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED XX MORTGAGE . SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT 

BG20 Blooming Grove '-
CH22 Chester ^ _ ^ 
C024 Cornwall -
CR26 Crawford -
DP28 Deerpark -
GO30 Goshen - " -
GR32 Greenville • 
HA34 Hamptonburgh . 
HI36 Highland : 
MK38 Minisink 
ME40 Monroe _^ 
MY42 Montgonnery 
MH44 Mount Hope 
NT46 Newburgh (T) -
NW48 New Windsor y / 
TU50 Tuxedo 
WL52 Wallkill 
WK54 Warorick 
WA56 Wawayanda ' 
W058 Woodbury 
MN09 Middletown 
NC11 Newburgh ' 
PJ13 PortJervis ' ' 
9999 Hold 

SERIAL NO. 

Mortgage Amount $ 

Exempt Yes 

CHECK J CASH 

No 

3-6 Cooking Units Yes No 

Received Tax on atx)ve Mortgage 

B a s i c $ • " ^ - • '' ' 

MTA $ 

Spec. Add. $ ' -' 

TOTAL $ 

MORTGAGE TAX 

TRANSFER TAX 

CD V=̂ iA,vOiD 
RECORD. FEE 

REPORT FORMS 

CERT. COPIES 

19 

OTHER.. 

__ ( 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

CHARGE 

n /̂  -

s ~̂  
11-
5" 

MARION S. MURPHY 
Orange County Clerk 

by: U-
ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE S.S. 
Recorded on the day of 

(^Clock ^42____ MC3n Liber/nim .^t^ljS'j/ 
\~^4/^ ^ aipd examir pape 

County Clerk 

RECEIVED 

REAL ESTAI&n 

FEB 12 1990 
.TRANSFER TAX 

ORANGE COUNTY 
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IflbENTURE. 

^ _ . r H « » « « U M B I T - T H « i N $ i ^ 
TiffOllf SICMIMG THIS IMSTWM«»n - : . : ; - , - / ; . • - - < - - ' " : : ' 

J -^'tic corporation, having 
W ^ " ' ^ ^ MOODNA DEVELOPMEirr CO., INC.. a_domest^^ Briar Road. Stamford. 
Its principal place of business located at 33 
CT 06905, 

mmwM 

party of Ae second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of — —TEN ^ 

_ > _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ „ ( $ i o . o O ) — — — — — - — - — doUars, 

lawful money of tlie United States, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n paid 

by the party of the second part, does hacAy grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or 

sttcoeasOTs and assigns of tbe party of tlie aec«Hid part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, frieoe or paivxl of land, with die buildings and improvements tba«on erected, situate, 

lying and being iHOlRX more p a r t i c u l a r l y d e s c r i b e d on t h e a t t a c h e d S c h e d u l e "A". 

PROVIDED t h a t t h e p a r c e l i d e n t i f i e d a t L o t N o . 1 5 3 . 1 s h a l l n o t b e b u i l t upon 
and s h a l l not: b e u s e d f o r t h e c o m p u t a t i o n o f m u n i c i p a l s e t b a c k r e q u i r e m e n t s . 
L o t # 1 5 3 . 1 i s r e s t r i c t e d a s an e v e r - g r e e n a r e a . 

m j E C T t o C/vwmnmnf, v a s e a i e n t s and r e s t r i c t i o n s o f r e c o r d , i f any. 

' THL 
OR S i m S T ^ I A L L T DEPLETE THE A S S m ^ ^ p ' 

gIggjMswESE 2L^f225^?fw*II2i?E2! 9^ "^E PARTY OF 

iaJI-?»J-<rA;& 



A l l t h a t c e r t a i n p i ece or ' pa rce l ô = land l y i n g , s i t u a t e and b e i n g 
in the Town of New Windsor . Orange Coun ty , NY, be i noi a p o r t i o n 
of Lot No. 153 and Open Space Parce l No. 1 5 3 . 1 , as shown on a map 
entltl<=^d B u t t e r H i l l Subdl v i s i on Sec 11 on 5" . sa l d map hav ing been 
f i l e d in the Oranoe County C l e r k ' s O f f i c e on 20 J u l y 1984 as Map 
No. <S638. s a i d L o t and Open Space Parce l h a v i n g been r e v i s e d by a 
Lot L ine Change approved by the Town o f New Windsor P Iann ino 
Board on 14 November. 1984, be ing more p a r t i c u l a r l y d e s c r i b e d as 
f o l l o w s : 

Lo t No. 153 , rv . i L i t t rt^ 1 ..^ 
BEGINNING a t a p o i n t In the e a s t e r l y l i n e o f B u t t e r h l U Dr i ve 
wh*re s a i d l i n e I s i n t e r s e c t e d by the s o u t h e r l y l i n e o f Guernsey 
O r i v e , r u n n i n q t h e n c e , the f o l 1 owlng c o u r s e s : 

J» A long the s o u t h e r l y l i n e of Guernsey D r i v e , N 82* 
112 .02 ' t o a p o i n t ; 

42' 53" E, 

'^' Along the division line between Lot No. 152 and Lot No. 153, 
as revised by above-mentioned Lot Line Chanoe, S 9^ 40'. 00 E, 
1 1 5 . 3 5 ' t o a p o i n t J 

•'̂ . Al ono the dl V i s i on l i n e between Open Space Parcel No . 153.1 
and Lot No. 153. S 80*̂  20 ' 00" W, 1 1 1 . 9 2 ' to a p o i n t : 

*^. A long the e a s t e r l y l i n e of B u t t e r h l l l D r i v e , N 9*̂  4 0 ' 00" W. 
120.00-' t o the p o i n t or p lace of BEGU^-IING. 

C L I N T A I N I N G 13.170 square f e e t . 0 .30 Ac res of l a n d , more or l e s s . 

t»ptn Space Pa rce l N o . 153.1 
BF0n>»>llN6 a t a p o i n t in the e a s t e r l y l i n e of B u t t e r h l l l D r i ve 
whrr© s a i d l i n e i s i n t e r s e c t e d by the d i v i s i o n l i n e between Open 
l̂̂ *kr«» Parce l No. 153.1 and Open Space Pa rce l Ho. 1 5 4 . 1 , r u n n i n g 
^ ' * *nce , the f o i l owl no cou rses ; 

*^long the e a s t e r l y l i n e of B u t t e r h l l l D r i v e . N 9 
M ) . 0 0 ' t o a p o i n t : 

40" 00" W, 

'"^long the d i v i s i o n l i n g between Lot No. 153 and Open Space 
^^Arcel No . 154.1 , N 80 20 ' 00" E, 1 1 1 . 9 2 ' t o a p o i n t ? 

3 '^long the division line between Open Space Parcel No. 152.1. 
-"̂^̂d Open Space Parcel No. 153.1, as revised by the 
A;>ove-referenced Lot Line Change, S 9° 40' 00" E, 10.00' to a 
'•^-Mnt: 

-\ v^ng the d i v i s i o n l i n e between Open Space Parcel No. 153,1 
^*<1 Open Space Parce l No. 1 5 4 . 1 , S 80 2 0 ' 00" W, 111 .92 ' t o 
*^«" p o i n t or p lace o f BEGU^ING. 

CON-^ ^NING 1,119 square f e e t , 0 .3 Acres of l a n d , more o r l e s s . 

5 he same premises described as fo l lows: 
1, 

'Vod dated the 23rd day of December, 1984 from GEORGE R, KROM, JR. AND DONALD T. 
*0M to MOODNA DEVELOPMENT CO 
•"̂ d̂ dated the 23rd day of De< 

^N'JDNA DEVELOPMENT CO., INC., rerordAH o-f«..î  

2, >̂ ^̂ ^̂  *̂o MOODNA DEVELOPMENT CO.. INC., recorded simultaneously'herewith. 
^i>d dated the 23rd day of December, 1984 from NORTH AMERICAN HOMES, INC. to 



said pranisee, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD l!>e pronises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heir» or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 

wrhereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive sut^ consid­

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 

written. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

MOODNA DEVELOPMENT CO., INC, 

'^^mm^^^n:; 



t f t > « i ^ r^fi^iJ' 

A N D the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anytJiing 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

A N D the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and virill hold the right to receive such consid­

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above 

written. 

IN PRESENCE O F : 

MOODNA DEVELOPMENT C O . , INC. 

UB£R3254PAGC 313 


